
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

Joint meeting w/ the BPCC 
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 

7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 
December 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM  

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. October 4, 2021 

 
II. PUBLIC HEARING 

  
III. APPOINTMENTS: B. By the Town Manager [Vote to Affirm]/1) Amy Cowen, Council on Aging - 

Program/Volunteer Coordinator Present: Kelly Bol, COA Director   
C. RESIGNATION: Yvette Ayotte-Kind, Council on Aging / Vote to accept  

 
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 
V. DECISIONS:  

D. SD Briere, LLC dba Valley Pub - 2022 licenses/Vote to renew: 1) Common Victualler 2) Automatic 
Amusement [Juke Box] 3) Weekday Indoor Entertainment [Mon-Sat 8 AM – 12 AM] Note: Outdoor 
Entertainment approved with restrictions on 12/6/21. Present: Stephanie Briere, Manager  
 
E. Whitinsville Golf Club, Inc., 179 Fletcher Street/1) Request a Change of Manager/Officers – All 
Alcohol Club License 2) Request a change of manager for the Non-alcoholic Common Victualler 
License/Present: Kimberly Martin, Proposed Manager 
 
F. Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials/1) Request to place a square on the corner of Fowler Road and Hill 
Street honoring World War II fallen service member Walter Crothers 2) Update on refurbishing of 
squares honoring veterans.  
 

VI. DISCUSSIONS:  
G. Winter Parking Ban/Present: Kevin Plante 
 
H. Fire Station Project Update (Joint meeting with the BPCC)/Present:  Ted Galante, Yar Lasko, Joe 
Sullivan, Fire Chief David White 
 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS 
  

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA 
 

X. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 
Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

 

October 4, 2021 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Ampagoomian at 6:30 PM, 

Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Board Members Present: Ampagoomian, 

Athanas, Cannon, Collins and Melia. Also Present: Adam D. Gaudette, Town Manager.  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

Chairman Ampagoomian announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and declared 

that having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating or litigating position of the 

body. 

 

A motion/Mr. seconded/Mr.  to go into Executive Session under 6:30 PM Under MGL c.30A, Sec. 21 #1 - 

To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health rather than the professional 

competence of an individual -and reconvene in open session. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. 

Ampagoomian/Yes, Mrs. Cannon/Yes, Mr. Collins/Yes and Mr. Melia/Yes. 

 

Open Session Adjourned: 6:31 PM 

 

Executive Session Convened: 6:32 PM 

 

Executive Session Adjourned: 6:40 PM 

 

Open Session Reconvened: 7:00 PM 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

PUBLIC HEARING/None 

  

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: (Vote to Appoint): B. 250th Anniversary Committee: 

1) Anthony Genga. 2) David Potty. Mr. Potty explained that he remembers the 200th anniversary and 

would like to be involved with the 250th. A motion/Mr. Collins, seconded/Mrs. Collins to appoint Anothony 

Genga and David Potty to the 250th Anniversary Committee. Vote yes/Unanimous.  

 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: Resident Elizabeth and Paul LaChapelle, 1216 Providence Road, 

came forward to address her concern for the entertainment license that was issued to the Valley Pub. She 

noted that she has been speaking with the Town Manager about this issue as well. She expressed her 

complaint of the permitted hours being Monday through Saturday they are allowed indoor and outdoor 

entertainment from 8 AM to 2 AM indoors and 1 AM outdoors. She acknowledged that they have bands 

mainly Friday and Saturday nights, acoustic music Thursday nights, and occasionally bands on Sundays 

ending around 10 PM. Ms. LaChapelle pointed out that their license allows them to have a band any night 

of the week and until 1 AM outdoor, she expressed that they did have a band on a Monday night, that started 

at 7 PM and was still going on at 9:15 PM. The police were called, and in speaking with the dispatch officer 

she inquired with her Sargent and returned the call to Ms. LaChapelle when she was told that they have an 

entertainment license. Ms. LaChapelle asked about a noise ordinance, and she reported there was no 

ordinance in Northbridge. Ms. LaChapelle inquired about Sunday entertainment, as it was not listed on the 

license copy, she received, and if there is a different permit for that. Selectman Melia noted that he would 

be willing to take the appropriate steps to revise their license. Selectman Melia asked Ms. Lachapelle what 

she would be happy with. Ms. LaChapelle stated no live outdoor music Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday. 

She would be fine with acoustic music on Thursday nights ending at 9 PM or Sunday afternoon, and any 

A.



Board of Selectmen 

  October 4, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

2 

 

live bands would need to be on Friday and Saturday, ending by 10, which they have been ending around 

10/10:30 PM. Ms. LaChapelle expressed further concern for the amount of people they are now able to seat 

outdoors, and the limited parking, resulting in cars parking on the road, making the road too narrow for 

emergency personnel. Selectman Melia noted that he would like to hear from the Police Department on any 

reports. Selectman Melia noted that he feels it would be best to hold a public hearing and have the abutters 

attend that meeting to express these concerns. Discussion continued regarding cars parking along the road, 

and it was suggested that after the hearing, that be brought to the Safety Committee to be further 

investigated. No parking signed used to go all the way down the street that stated no parking from 8 PM – 

8 AM but are no longer there. Chief Labrie agreed that it is a good idea to get ahead of the issue and advised 

that any neighbors call the Police Department with any issues so that it is documented, and the Police will 

do what they can. Tim and Patricia LaChapelle of 47 Plummer Ave. who live directly across the street from 

the Valley Pub and had concerns as well. Mr. LaChapelle stated that he has called the Police a few times 

and explained that the noise is unreasonably loud, with the windows up and the tv on. He noted that they 

are 300 plus feet away and it shakes the windows. Mr. LaChapelle noted that they are cleaning the street 

on a weekly basis from trash left behind from patrons, they have also experienced property damage to their 

fence three times in the last six months. Mr. Lachapelle reported that he was working in his yard one 

Saturday and came out to find a patron urinating in the Valley Pub parking lot. Mr. LaChapelle also noted 

that the motorcycles leaving every night are extremely loud. Mr. LaChapelle proposed that the abutters 

receive a notification prior to the hearing. Town Manager Gaudette replied that he is notifying those present 

tonight that the hearing will be on October 18th, as M.G.L. only requires we notify the licensee of the hearing 

and does not require us to notify abutters. Selectman Melia asked what he feels would be the appropriate 

action of the Board. Mr. LaChapelle felt they should eliminate any outdoor activity, and feels they need a 

Police Detail. Ms. LaChapelle felt that it should be better monitored and expressed that the owner is making 

a living off this business and does not want her to lose out on business but expressed again that it needs to 

be better monitored. Selectman Collins requested the Town Manager get them information on the capacity 

of Valley Pub for the inside and outside as well as the amount of cars allowed in the lot. Ann Marie 

Varjabedian of 73 Plummer Ave noted that she is at the end of the street, and it is just as loud as what was 

described. The cars parking along the street is also an issue, which makes concern for occupancy issues. 

Ms. Varjabedian noted that they had an inebriated driver come down the dead end and crashed his vehicle. 

Selectman Melia asked Town Manager Gaudette to ask the Safety Committee to look into the parking issue. 

Charles and Kendra Dubiel of 59 Plummer Ave., noted that their parking lot has an issue with water in the 

lot, and the patrons who park on the street leave litter all over the place, and added that the music is very 

loud. The Selectmen decided to hold a public hearing on October 18th, with Valley Pub manager and the 

abutters present.  

 

DECISIONS/None 

DISCUSSIONS/None 

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None  

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

 

Town Manager Gaudette reminding those watching that the Fall Annual Town Meeting is on October 26th 

at 7 PM at the Northbridge Middle School Auditorium.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: A. 6:30 PM Under M.G.L c.30A, Sec. 21 #1 - To discuss the  

reputation, character, physical condition or mental health rather than the professional competence 

of an individual. 

 

A motion/Mrs. Cannon, seconded/Mr. Collins  to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Unanimous.  

 



Board of Selectmen 

  October 4, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

3 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:40 PM 

 

 

  

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Russell D. Collins, Clerk  

 

 

/mjc 

  



Board of Selectmen 

  October 4, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

4 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

October 4, 2021 

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING/None 

  

III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: (Vote to Appoint): B. 250th  

Anniversary Committee: 1) Anthony Genga   

  -Copy of Talent Bank form for Anthony Genga 

2) David Potty 

-Copy of Talent Bank form for David Potty 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/No documentation 

 

V. DECISIONS/None 

 

VI. DISCUSSIONS/None 

 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None  

 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

 

X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: A. 6:30 PM Under M.G.L c.30A, Sec. 21 #1 - To discuss  

the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health rather than the 

professional competence of an individual. 

 



B.





mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx





C.



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
    
 
 

 Adam D. Gaudette 
    Town Manager 

 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 
7 MAIN STREET 

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 
Phone- (508) 234-2095        Fax- (508) 234-7640 

www.northbridgemass.org                          

 

To:  Board of Selectmen  
From:  Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Administrative Assistant/H.R Assistant   M.J.W. 
Subject: Whitinsville Golf Club, Inc.    
Date:   December 16, 2021 
              
Current Manager:    Francis Iannetta 
Current Liquor License Hours:  Sunday 10 AM – 2 AM 

Monday – Friday 8 AM – 2 AM 
     Saturday 8 AM – 1 AM 
Current restrictions: 

Current Common Victualler License Hours: Sunday – Saturday 7 AM – 7 PM 
Current restrictions: N/A 
 

PROPOSED CHANGE 
New Manager:   Kimberly Jo Martin  
Transaction Type:  Liquor license - Change of Manager/Officers (Club)   

Common Victualler/Non-alcoholic - Change of Manager 
Hours:   Liquor License: Hours would remain the same 
   Common Victualler:  Sunday 7 AM – 2 AM 

Monday – Friday 7 AM – 2 AM 
      Saturday 7 AM – 1 AM 

Change in closing hours to be consistent with their liquor license serving hours 
Restrictions:   Current restrictions would carry over 
 

Licensed premises does not include any parking lots, areas used for parking or any areas used for 
maintenance of the facility/club grounds. 
The purpose of this restriction is to prevent or discourage patrons or members from congregating in parking areas 
with alcoholic beverages and/or leaving the clubhouse or other licensed areas with an alcoholic beverage and 
getting into their motor vehicles and driving. 
All bartenders and/or people who serve alcohol from a portable bar (beer/alcohol cart) on the licensed 
premises must be at least 21 years of age and be TIPS certified or comply with Section 10 of the Town of 
Northbridge Rules and Regulations Governing Establishments Pursuant to MGL Chapter 138. 
The purpose of this restriction is to make sure that people involved with directly providing/selling alcohol on club 
grounds be trained to comply with MGL Chapter 138 § 34 – No Licensee shall serve alcoholic beverages to any 
person under the age of 21 and MGL Chapter 138 § 69 – No licensee shall serve alcoholic beverages to any 
intoxicated person. 
No open containers of alcohol are allowed to leave the licensed premises and cross a public way in violation 
of Northbridge Code Chapter 9 § 201 (Open containers of alcohol while a person is in or upon any public 
way). The club will erect signs at each crossing of Fletcher Street that will have wording stating “NO OPEN 
CONTAINERS OF ALCOHOL BEYOND THIS POINT”. 
The purpose of this restriction is obvious. The granting of a license does not allow an establishment to violate the 
law.

E.1.











mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text



mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxx



























NTM License Slips
Row 1

Current Status 12/20/21 Agenda

Done

License ID: NTM#16131

License Type: Liquor License Change of Manager/Officers, & Common Victualler

Description: Change of Manager/Officers on the Liquor License and Common Vic. License

Business: Whitinsville Golf Club, Inc.

Applicant: Kimberly Jo Martin

Address: 179 Fletcher Street

Approval Target 12/16/21

Slip Started on: 12/14/21 10:04 AM

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION
Approve:

CONSERVATION N/A



Comments:

HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Comments:



E.2.



NORTHBRIDGE TRUSTEES OF SOLDIERS’ REPORT 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE SELECTMEN’S MEETING  

APRIL 20, 2021 

 

 

1. OVERVIEW AND INTRODUCTIONS   – DICK TRIER  

a. THANKS FOR TOWN SUPPORT 

b. ONGOING EFFORTS TO HONOR OUR VETERANS  

 

2. VETERANS REPORT – JIM GALLAGHER  

a. OVERVIEW OF A DETAILED RECORD OF NORTHBRIDGE VETERANS  

b. LOOKING FOR UPDATED INFORMATION FROM VET ORGANIZATONS AND THE 

PUBLIC. 

 

3. IMPROVING OUR SQUARES  ‐ TOM FARLEY 

a. RENEWING OUR SQUARES WITH MORE INFORMATION ABOUT OUR KIAS. 

b. ONGOING RELATIONSHIPS WITH OUR TOWN VETERAN ORGANIZATIONS. 

 

4. NEW SQUARES FOR OUR OTHER KIA VETERANS ‐  DICK TRIER  

a. MARKETING EFFORTS  

i. TO REMEMBER OUR OTHER KIA VETERANS  

ii. MAKE THE PUBLIC MORE AWARE OF THE IMPORTANCE TO HONOR 

THOSE WHO HAVE SERVED AS WELL AS THOSE WHO ARE SERVING OR 

WILL SERVE OUR COUNTRY. 

iii. HAVE ALL OF OUR CITIZENS TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PRESERVING 

OUR MEMORIALS AND KEEPING THEM CLEAN AND SAFE! 

b. WALTER J. CROTHERS – SQUARE APPROVAL  

 

F.



Northbridge Fire Station 
Selectboard Meeting

THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO

Northbridge, MA 
December 20th, 2021 

H.



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS 1681 Provdence Road



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

PROPOSED INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

PROPOSED INDEX CONTOUR130

129

LEGEND:

EXISTING GRADE TO REMAIN (V.I.F.)

PROPOSED TOP/BOTTOM OF CURB

PROPOSED RIM ELEVATION (TO FINAL GRADE)

PROPOSED TOP/BOTTOM OF STEP

VERIFY GRADE IN FIELD \ TO BE SET V.I.F.

BS=130.50
TS=131.87

130.0

RIM=130.20

(130.0)

BC=130.50
TC=131.87

1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
1
 1

2
:5

9
:0

4
 P

M

XXXX

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

PROJECT BENCHMARK:
NAIL IN UTILITY POLE
ELEVATION=313.02'

PROJECT BENCHMARK:
SQUARE CUT IN LEDGE
ELEVATION=324.38'

PROJECT BENCHMARK:
NAIL IN UTILITY POLE
ELEVATION=291.80'

Wetland Line

PROVIDENCE ROAD
(AKA ROUTE 122)

State Layouts 1609 & 1629 - Width Varies

SU
SA

N
N

E 
D

R
IV

E
40

' W
id

e

EP

EP

EP

EP

EP

EGEG

EG

C
LF

OH

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Ledge
(Typ.)

Ledge
(Typ.)

Ledge
(Typ.)

Ledge
(Typ.)

<-
S-
8"
C
I

S-8"PVC

S-8"PVC

S-8"PVC

<-S-8"PVC

S-8"PVC

<-S-8"PVC <-S-8"PVC

<-
S-
8"
C
I

O
H
W

OHW
OHW

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

<-
D
-1
2"
R
C
P

<-D-12"RCP

D-4"C
PP

D-4"PVC

<-D-24"RCP
<-D-24"RCP

<-D-24"RCP D-24"RCP

D-
12
"R
CP A

B BB

AD-8"CMP
B

A

B

Ledge
(Typ.)

OHW

O
HW

Metal Post

Wood Fence

OHWOHW

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

Wood
s

EP

EP

EP

Wood Fence

Wood Fence

12"RCP

Overgrown 
Baseball Field

SGCSGC

SAC
SAC

Di
rt

W W W W W

W

W

W

W

Wood
s

Wood
s

0.
3'

0.4'

1.1'

1.7'

1.7'

315

314

31
1

310

314

314

315

315

316 317

31
8 319

320 325

330

325

330

325
324

329

320

31
7

32
3

315

316

31
7 32
2

32
0

317
318

319

320

32
1

320

319

318
317

316
315314313312311

310

310

31
1

310

305

300

299

300

30
5

308

309

307

305

300

295 293

292

289

290 292
293 295

29
3

29
4

295

300

305 30
0

31
0

315

322

323

323

322

317

313

305

310

315

300

320

308

307

305

30
3

30
2

306

336

337

33
8

33
9

340

34 1

342

343

34
4

342

340

335

330

33
5

339

340

341

341

340
342

343

31
1

297

304

32
3

295

EP
EDGE OF 
DW 

EDGE OF 
DW 

SSWL

SSWL

SSWL
SSWL

DBYL
DBYL

Fire Pit

 

PROPOSED 
BUILDING
FF.EL. 322.00

S

D

D

D

S

S

S

T

G

END GUARDRAIL

END GUARDRAIL

BEGIN GUARDRAIL

BEGIN GUARDRAIL 

SNOW STORAGE 
AREA

SNOW STORAGE 
AREA

SNOW STORAGE 
AREA

SNOW STORAGE
AREA

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

C
O

N
C

. S
LA

B
FF.E

L. 322.25

H
Y D

H
Y D

WV

WV

STOP

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x

TS
V

WV

WV

D

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

STOP STOP

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

D

D

29
0

29
0

295

295

29
5 29

5

29
5

300

300

300

300

30
0

30
0

305

305

305

305 30
5

30
5

31
0

310
310

310

31
0

31
5

31
5

315

31
5

32
0

320

320

325

325

330

330

335

335

28
9

28
9

29
1

291

29
2

292
293

29
3

293

294

29
4

294

29
4

296

296

29
6

297

297

29
7

298

298

29
8

29
8

299

299

299

29
9

29
9

301

301

301

301

30
1

30
1

302

302

302

302

30
2

30
2

303

303

303

303

30
3

30
3

304

304

304

304 30
4

30
4

30
6

306

306

306

30
630

7

307

307

307

30
7

30
8

308

308

308

30
8

30
9

309

309

309

30
9

31
1

311

311

31
1

31
2

312

312

31
2

31
3

313
313

31
3

31
4

314

314

31
4

31
6

31
6

316

316

31
6

31
7

31
7

317

317

31
7

31
8

31
8

318

318

31
8

31
9

31
9

319

319

32
1

321

321

32
2

322

32
2

322

322

323

323

324

324

326

326

327

327

328

328
329

329

331

331
332

332
333

333
334

334
336

336

337

337

338

338
339

291

29
2

29
2

x
x

x
x

x
x

D

320

32
1

32
1

310

315

320

307
308
309

311
312
313
314

316
317
318
319

HP

320

321

322

323

324

20

8

R 22'-0"

R 25'-0 1/2"

305

310

31
5

304

306

307

308

309

311

312

313

314

300

305

299
301302303304

306

30
7

GV

3
CPI

3
AR

2
AR

2
CO

3
QP

8
PM

5
PM

6
PM

1
NS

1
NS

9
TC

7
PS

3
PS

5
PM

1
QR

1
QR

5
JV

3
PS

9
PM

10
PS

7
PM

4
PS

9
PS

15
SH

19
SH

15
PV

17
PV

4
AT

4
AT

3
AT

3
AT

6
EP

6
EP

6
EP

6
EP

3
LS

3
LS

3
LS

3
LS

1
BL

1
BL

1
BL
1
BL

1
SA

1
QR

15
SH

6
PS

1
CO

1

SA

1
SA

1
SA

1
QR

1
QR

7
JV

8
JV

51036.00DD NORTHBRIDGE FD - 1681 PROVIDENCE HWY TO BARRY 12-03-21.DWGFILE:

As Noted

BJH

 T
he

 G
a

la
nt

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

St
ud

io
, i

nc
 e

xp
re

ss
ly

 re
se

rv
es

 th
e 

co
m

m
on

 la
w

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
s i

n 
th

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

g
s. 

 T
he

se
 d

ra
w

in
g

s a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 in

 a
ny

 m
a

nn
er

, n
or

 a
re

 th
ey

 to
 b

e 
a

ss
ig

ne
d

 to
 a

 th
ird

 p
a

rty
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 w

rit
te

n 
p

er
m

iss
io

n 
a

nd
 c

on
se

nt
 o

f T
he

 G
a

la
nt

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

St
ud

io
, i

nc
. 

N

THE G ALA NTE 

S T U D I O   I N C  

617 576 2500

146 MT AUBURN ST CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

ARCHITECTURE

TGAS

WWW.GALANTEARCHITECTURE.CO
M

Scale

Drawn By

Drawing Number

Date/Issued For

Drawing Title

Project Number

Project Title

Northbridge Fire 
Department

1681 Providence Road, 
Northbridge, MA 01534

2108

20 A Street

Framingham, MA 01701

T  508.877.6688

F  508.877.8349

www.samiotes.com

Samiotes Consultants Inc.
Civil Engineers + Land Surveyors

L-1.0

Landscape Plan

0

1 inch = 30 feet

1530 30 60

PROPOSED RIDGE LINE

2.5% PROPOSED SLOPE

This drawing is for Planning Board 

purposes only and not for construction 

This plan shall not be modified without written
permission from Barry J. Hosmer - Landscape 
Architect.  Any alterations, authorized or otherwise,
shall be at the user's sole risk and without liability
to Barry J. Hosmer - Landscape Architect. 
File Name: Northbridge Fire Dept. A 12/9/21.vwx

Barry J. Hosmer  ASLA
Landscape Architecture   Land Planning 

196 Whitney Avenue
Portland, Maine 04102

207-874-0248

Plant Species List
ID Qty Botanical Name Common Name Scheduled Size Remarks
AR 5 Acer rubrum Red Maple 1.75" - 2" cal. B&B
AT 14 Asclepias tuberosa Butterfly Weed 1 gal. 2' o.c.
BL 4 Betula lenta Sweet Birch 7' - 8' cont., #5
CO 3 Carya ovata Shagbark Hickory 1.75" - 2" cal. B&B
CPI 3 Crataegus punctata inermis 'Ohio Pioneer' Ohio Pioneer Dotted Hawthorn 2" - 2.5" cal B&B
EP 24 Echinacea pallida Pale Coneflower 2 qt. 2' o.c.
JV 20 Juniperus virginiana Eastern Red Cedar 5' - 6' B&B
LS 12 Liatris spicata 'Kobold' Kobold Gayfeather 1 gal 2' o.c.
NS 2 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo/ Black Gum 1.75" - 2" cal. B&B
PM 40 Picea mariana Black Spruce 5' - 6' B&B
PS 42 Pinus strobus Eastern White Pine 5' - 6' B&B
PV 32 Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' Northwind Switch Grass 2 gal. 2' o.c.
QP 3 Quercus prinus Chestnut Oak 1.75" - 2" cal. B&B
QR 5 Quercus rubra Red Oak 1.75" - 2" cal. B&B
SA 4 Sassafras albidum Sassafras 5' - 6' cont.
SH 49 Sporobolus heterolepis Praire Dropseed 1 gal 2' o.c.
TC 9 Tsuga canadensis Canadian Hemlock 5' - 6' B&B

Site Plan



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

1 2 3 4 4.5 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

A

B

C

D

F

G
G.2

H

1.4

B.2

3.5 4.1

Z

E

E.6

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Th
e 

G
al

a
nt

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

St
ud

io
, i

nc
 e

xp
re

ss
ly

 re
se

rv
es

 th
e 

co
m

m
on

 la
w

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
s i

n 
th

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

gs
.  

Th
es

e 
d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

du
ce

d
 in

 a
ny

 m
a

nn
er

, n
or

 a
re

 th
ey

 to
 b

e 
as

sig
ne

d
 to

 a
 th

ird
 p

a
rty

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 w
rit

te
n 

p
er

m
iss

io
n 

an
d

 c
on

se
nt

of
 T

he
 G

a
la

nt
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

, i
nc

.

Scale

Drawn By

Drawing Number

Date/Issued For

Drawing Title

Project Number

Project Title

T AS
T

S 

6

146 MT AUBURN ST CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

A

W

G
H E G A L A N T E

RCHITECTURE
T U D I O I N C 

1 7 5 7 6 2 5 0 0

WW G. ALANTEARCHITECTURE.COM

Print  24 x 36

3/32" = 1'-0"

A-112

Author

October.29.2021

1st Floor
Furniture/Equipment
Plan

Northbridge Fire Station

2108

1681 Providence
Road, Northbridge, MA
01534

Design Development

3/32" = 1'-0"
1 First Floor Furniture/Equipment Plan

First Floor Plan - Design Development

Gross Sq. Ft. Main Building = 27,900



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

UPDN

A-201
1

A-201
2

A-202
1

A-202
2

161A

160

159

161

A-504
2

1

A-319

3
A-319

1 2 3 4 4.5 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

A

B

C

D

F

G

G.2

H

1.4

14
' - 

0"

162

B.2

3.5 4.1

Z

training opening 
with stl. manhole 
& framing

A-603
4

E

E.6

--

-
-

folding stair

A-5022

A-4144

1

2

3

10 11

F

G

G.2

301

E.6

A-4144

1

2

3

10 11

F

G

G.2

401

E.6

N

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Th
e 

G
al

a
nt

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

St
ud

io
, i

nc
 e

xp
re

ss
ly

 re
se

rv
es

 th
e 

co
m

m
on

 la
w

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
s i

n 
th

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

gs
.  

Th
es

e 
d

ra
w

in
gs

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

du
ce

d
 in

 a
ny

 m
a

nn
er

, n
or

 a
re

 th
ey

 to
 b

e 
as

sig
ne

d
 to

 a
 th

ird
 p

a
rty

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 w
rit

te
n 

p
er

m
iss

io
n 

an
d

 c
on

se
nt

of
 T

he
 G

a
la

nt
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
St

ud
io

, i
nc

.

Scale

Drawn By

Drawing Number

Date/Issued For

Drawing Title

Project Number

Project Title

T AS
T

S 

6

146 MT AUBURN ST CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138

A

W

G
H E G A L A N T E

RCHITECTURE
T U D I O I N C 

1 7 5 7 6 2 5 0 0

WW G. ALANTEARCHITECTURE.COM

Print  24 x 36

3/32" = 1'-0"

A-104

Author

October.29.2021

Mezzanine & Hose
Tower Plans

Northbridge Fire Station

2108

1681 Providence
Road, Northbridge, MA
01534

Design Development

3/32" = 1'-0"
1 Mezzanine Floor Plan

3/32" = 1'-0"
2 Tower Third Floor

3/32" = 1'-0"
3 Tower Fourth Floor

Mezzanine & Tower Plans - Design Development

Gross Sq. Ft. Main Building = 27,900



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS Building Rendering



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS Building Rendering



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS Building Rendering



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Feasiblity Study Construction Cost                       = $15,020,000

Feasibility Study Total Project Budget                     = $18,997,000

Budget Narrative



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Budget Narrative

Cost Increases:

• Market forces - Covid 19 & Inflation

• Site work increases

• Building program requirements increased from feasibility

• Buffer landscaping requirements - Planning Board



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Cost Reduction Strategies:

•   Eliminate Planning wing

•   Outbuilding

• materials donated

• labor outsourced to local vocational school

Budget Narrative



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Construction Cost Subtotal                     = $17,962,000

Project Total Cost                             = $21,640,000

Town Vote Approval                                                     = $18,997,000

Budget Variance                               = $  2,643,000

Budget Narrative

Budget Variance with Planning Wing               = $  3,700,000



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Schematic /DD Estimate 11/20 Estimate 11/20
PROJECT TITLE: Northbridge Fire Station KBA Study 11/3/2021 11/22/2021 12.1.21

Projection Projection Projection Current Projection
Administration

Legal Fees $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Owners Project Manager $526,000 $495,000 $495,000 $495,000
OPM Additional Services $0 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000
Advertising, Printing & Copying $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Site work, clearing, and demolition By Others By Others By Others By Others
Town Administration Expenses By Town By Town By Town By Town
Finance Costs/Bonding Costs By Town By Town By Town By Town
Builders Risk Policy $30,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Moving Expenses $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

Subtotal $581,000 $576,000 $576,000 $576,000
Architecture and Engineering Fees
Basic Services

Design Fee $1,427,000 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $1,400,000
Cost Estimates $8,000 $0 $0 $0

Additional A&E Expenses $71,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Subtotal $1,506,000 $1,450,000 $1,450,000 $1,450,000

Testing & Commissioning
Geotechnical Engineer/Licensed Site Professional

Soil Testing and Exploration $10,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Geotechnical Engineer/Licensed Site Professional $20,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
Electrical and Plumbing Inspections $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Structural Peer Review $6,000 $0 $0 $0
Land Survey $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000

Testing Services
On Site Testing and Inspections $75,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Structural Peer Review $0 $0 $0 $0

Commissioning
Independent Commissioning Agent $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000

Subtotal $156,000 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000
Construction Costs
Construction Cost Estimate $15,020,000 $16,400,000 $16,700,000 $17,062,000

1 of 3



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Schematic /DD Estimate 11/20 Estimate 11/20
PROJECT TITLE: Northbridge Fire Station KBA Study 11/3/2021 11/22/2021 12.1.21

Projection Projection Projection Current Projection
Quality Improvements / Landscape Requirements $355,000 $725,000
Material for OutBuilding (Trade School Constructs) $175,000

Subtotal $15,020,000 $16,400,000 $17,055,000 $17,962,000
Site Development
Utilities

Utility Company Charges $50,000 $60,000 $60,000 $60,000
Land Clearing $10,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
Demo of Buildings $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscaping $5,000 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500
Water and Sewer / Septic $40,000 In Base Contract In Base Contract In Base Contract

Subtotal $105,000 $82,500 $82,500 $82,500
Training Facility
Training Pads 

4 Locations $0 $0 $0 $0
Misc Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0
Furniture and Equipment
Furniture and Equipment $200,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000
Equipment Contingency $51,000
Dispatch Consoles / Equipment $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000
Appliances $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000
Washer / Dryer $3,000 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500
Telephone Service $60,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000
Security/ Access Control $65,000 In Base Contract In Base Contract In Base Contract 
Access Control $50,000 In Base Contract In Base Contract In Base Contract 
Life Safety Equipment $30,000 $0 $0 $0
Vehicle Exhaust $55,000 In Base Contract In Base Contract In Base Contract 
Communication Equipment $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Antenna $62,000 $125,000 $125,000 $125,000
Microwave Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0
Tower Loading $0 $0 $0 $0
Tower Lighting $0 $0 $0 $0

2 of 3



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Schematic /DD Estimate 11/20 Estimate 11/20
PROJECT TITLE: Northbridge Fire Station KBA Study 11/3/2021 11/22/2021 12.1.21

Projection Projection Projection Current Projection
Cascade Air Line Hook up $0 $0 $0 $0

$703,000 $439,500 $439,500 $439,500
Contingency

Construction Contingency $751,000 $750,000 $750,000 $1,000,000
Design Contingency $175,000

Subtotal $926,000 $750,000 $750,000 $1,000,000
PROJECT TOTAL $18,997,000 $19,828,000 $20,483,000 $21,640,000

Town Vote Approval 18,997,000.00$       
Construction Costs 12.1.2021 $21,640,000
Budget Deficiency (2,643,000.00)$        

3 of 3



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS Site Plan - Feasiblity



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Precor
956i

Treadmill
88"l x35"w

x64"h

Precor
956i

Treadmill
88"l x35"w

x64"h

Precor
956i

Treadmill
88"l x35"w

x64"h

Precor
956i

Treadmill
88"l x35"w

x64"h

#9
Nautilus
Bench

Precor
EXF 546i
Elliptical
Fitness

#5 W
eight Rack

#5 W
eight Rack

Ro
gu

e
Bl

ac
k

Co
nc

ep
t 2

Ro
we

r
PM

3
DW

vest.admn. asst. watch rm.

pass

ready rm.

sto
ra

ge

fire
 pr

ev chief

coord office
coord
stor.

a/v

conf.
w/c

lobby

vest.

work room

office 1

office 2

office 3

office 4

lobby

female toilets

male toilet

alcove

elec.j/c

turnout

w/cj/c

ems

decon
laundryshowers

ada bathada
bath

stor.

kitchen
/dayroom

fitness

meeting / training

corridor

pass

mech.
stor.

chair
stor.

I.T.

co
or

did
or

b1b2b3b4b5b6

scba
fill

h tower

hose stor.

stor. 1

stor. 2

work rm.

apparatus bay

comp.
room

Q.M.
stor.

mezz.

h tower

outbuilding

NFD
stor.

up

dis
tric

t c
hie

f

2'-0"13'-4"

3'-0"

2'-0"

lau
nd

ry

watch
bunk

tr.
off

/em
s

First Floor Plan1
Scale: N/A

Out Building Floor Plan
3

Scale: N/A

Mezzanine Plan2
Scale: N/A

Administration

Building Support

Bunk

Circulation

Fire Apparatus Bays

Fire Support

Public Shared

Staff Support

Town Offices

Gross Sq. Ft. Main Building = 25,743

Gross Sq. Ft. Outbuilding = 3,304

Floor Plans - Feasiblity



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS Building Rendering



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS

Northbridge Fire Department
New Fire Station and Outbuilding

New Construction
Northbridge, MA

Schematic Design Estimate

Architect: Owner's Project Manager:
TGAS CHA Consulting Inc
The Galante Architecture Studio Inc 1 Faneuil Hall Marketplace
146 Mt. Auburn Street South Market Bldg, Suite 4195
Cambridge, MA 02138 Boston, MA  02109
(617) 576-2500 (617) 451-2717

September 21, 2021

Building Rendering



THE GALANTE ARCHITECTURE STUDIO
TGAS +



Town Manager’s Report for the Period of  

December 13, 2021 – December 17, 2021 

1. Key Meetings Attended: 

 Monday, December 13, 2021 – Weekly Conference Call for the Fire Station Project. 

 Tuesday, December 14, 2021 – Attended the Planning Board meeting via Zoom for the Fire 
Station Project. 

 Wednesday, December 15, 2021 – Prepped the BPCC for their in-person meeting. 

 Thursday, December 16, 2021 – Virtual Conference Call with Chief Labrie and Brian Maser from 
KP Law to prepare for a Civil Service hearing regarding a promotional appeal. 

 Thursday, December 16, 2021 – Virtual Conference Call with Chief Labrie and Brian Maser as 
well as the Police Union to negotiate Civil Service Revocation. 

 Miscellaneous Calls with Staff and Boarrd Members. 

2. Fire Station Project:  The design team is coordinating local permitting with the Planning Board and 
the Conservation Commission.  The second meeting with the Planning Board was held this past week 
on December 14th.   The first Conservation Commission Meeting was held on December 1st.  The 
BPCC held a meeting this past week on December 15th.  The Town Manager, BPCC, and design team 
will discuss with the BOS at their Meeting this coming Monday, December 20th. 

3. Fire Department Strategic Plan:  The Town Manager and Fire Chief reviewed RFP submittals for 
the Strategic Planning Services for the Fire Department.  The Town Manager and Fire Chief agreed 
select the consultant CPSM for this project.  The services agreement is being reviewed and once 
finalized, the Town Manager will issue a Notice to Proceed, which is expected to occur for January 
1st. 

4. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA):  The Town Manager issued Project Request application 
Documents to staff and area non-profit organizations for the purposes of accessing Federal Relief 
Funds issued to the Town through the American Rescue Plan Act.  The Town will be receiving $4.9M 
which can be used for projects/programs in response to the recovery effort brought on by the 
pandemic.  Project Funding Requests were due recently on December 3rd.  The Town Manager will 
provide a Funding Project Plan as part of the FY2023 Budget and Capital Planning Process.  

5. Fallon Health Insurance Replacement:  The Town Manager has been working with the Finance 
Team and NFP to solicit pricing for health insurance plans as Fallon is getting out of the municipal 
market.  The RFP was advertised and the Town received several responses.  NFP and staff team an 
informational meeting with the IAC on December 8th.  Next step is to have the providers proposing 
plans to present to the IAC on Wednesday, January 5th. 

6. Northbridge Elementary School Reuse Study:  The RFP was advertised on November 17th.   The 
Town manager and Highway Superintendent Jamie Luchini held a building walk-through on 
December 1st.  Proposals were due today on December 17th.  The goal is for the BPCC to select a 
qualified firm to perform the study over the winter/spring of 2022.   

7. FY2023 Budget and Capital Plan Development:  The Town Manager has initiated the process for 
staff and committees for the upcoming FY2023 Budget and Capital Plan Development.  Staff 
assignments were handed out this past Friday at Staff Meeting. 

8. COVID Pandemic:  The Board of Health reports that we currently have over 119 cases and our 
positivity rate is approximately 9.0%.  Because of the fact that numbers are skyrocketing, Town 
Offices will be closed starting Monday, December 27th and all staff will be remote until at least 
January 31st at which time we will reevaluate.  The current cases are likely attributed to Thanksgiving 
and with the upcoming Christmas and holiday it is expected that numbers will continue to rise. 




